
17/06/2022, 12:47 Gmail - Re: Order
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Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: Order

1 message

divetec <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy> 17 June 2022 at 12:05
Reply-To: divetec <divetec@cytanet.com.cy>
To: ryan swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Afternoon Ryan,

is it possible to send this to an address in the UK - address below:

Amy Stuart
46 King John Terrace
Heston
Newcastle Upon Tyne
NE6 5XY

let me know - many thanks,

Hannah

From: "Gail Bell" <office@viamed.co.uk>

To: "Dive-In Tech" <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>

Sent: Friday, 17 June, 2022 13:58:51

Subject: Re: Order


Hi Hannah

Thank you very much for your email.

Please find your proforma invoice attached. 

Please can you let me know if you would like to make your payment via the bank details on
the invoice or I can give you a call for your CC details?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Fri, 17 Jun 2022 at 11:30, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: divetec <dive_in_tdi@cytanet.com.cy>

Date: Fri, 17 Jun 2022 at 11:29

Subject: Order

To: <accounts@vandagraph.co.uk>





Afternoon,


Hope you are all well can we place an order for the following:


3x 0110224 - R-33DE Oxygen Sensor




Many thanks,


Hannah
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